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June　3′ 1978

TO:　Commissioner Loomis

Commissioner Evans

Commissioner Pollack

側面issioner Karmel

FROM: Dan GoelzerWレ

RB;　Chairman Wi11iam§‘s le亡ter of June　2

to John J. McCIoy

Attached is a copy of a letter, drafted jointly by

the Chairman's Office and the Office of the Chief

Accountant, which Chair鳳an Williams sent late on

Friday to John McCIoy′　Chairman of the SEC Practice

Section・s Public Oversight Board・ Because the Sectionls

Executive Committee is meeting early Monday mornlng to

consider the peer review program, it seemed essential

that∴the letter go out on Friday -- indeed copies

were hand-deliverd to AICPA officials here in Washington

early this morning so that∴the thoughts in the letter

could be adequately considered before the Execu亡ive

Committee meeting.

Attachments

(1) Chairman Williams's letter of Jllne　2

(2) John McCIoy-s letters of Apri1 4　and 19
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John J. i厄CIoy,雷squire

Pa9e　富w0

Of the profes§ion∴and ∂∴Willingness∴to egui9 the Boa亡d with

the power necessary for it to function effectively. Whe亡her

these changes, however, When coupled wi亡h the Board’s

Wi11ingness to rr‘Onitor∴and review∴the activities of the

SeCtion a轟d to make recom劃endations, Oublicly when

appropriate, Wi11 serve as an adeguate substitute for

more formal auth°rity re調ains to be seen.　　　・

Peer Revie骨望o雪上聖

The buik of my comnen亡S deal wi亡h the SEC Practice

Section-s evoIving peer review program and the most∴recent′

and troublesome′　reCOmmendations of the Peer Review Cormittee

With respect to the ad鳳inistration of the program.　The

unresoIved questions in the Peer Review Program, COuPled with

those recommendations. call into ques亡ion the profession-s

effort∴to engage in meaningful self-regulation.　From the

beginning, We have urged that∴an effective peer review progr∂m

重equired rigorous standards of quality control and a process

Characterized by independence both in appearance anう　fact.

Unfortunately, OVer the pa§t SeVeral weeks. we have seen an

increasing rigidity in the　|nstitute’s approach∴to　亡hese

important objectives. A peer review progra鳳conceived　亡O

PでOVide effective Board and Commission oversight, tO

e請power∴an independent panel to approve the scope of the

undertaking, and to produce results available to public

SCmtiny rlOW∴stands oerilous工y cIose to being reduced to a

Self-SerVing effo鯵t conducted behind cIosed doors・

As I am sure you∴reCOgnize, effec亡ive Board oversight

Will have to include an aづeguate opportunity foで　the Board

to observe the peer∴reView process itself in　亡he field, aS

Well as co review overa11 pro9rarnS and specific findings.
Similarly, We COntinue to believe that procedures will have

to be implemented which will enable the Cormission to

器器書。詳言薄黒詩誌詰b豊三言言霊h嵩亡霊。。。,
review process∴to a great degree, it∴will be necessary for

Our∴Staff to have sufficient access∴亡O　亡he process∴to pemit

ug∴Co make an objective evaluation of the adeguacy of the

重eviews undertaken.　Regrettably, the position which the

Peer∴Review Committee recently adopted fails to provide for

any Commmission acce§S∴to documents developed as part of

the review process and would, if ultimately adopted by the
Executive Committee′　SeVere]y impair the Commission-s
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John J. McCIoy, Esquire

Page　7h重ee

ability to perfo[m i亡S impor亡ant overs|ght responsibilities.

I recognize′　Of course′　that亡he quesヒion of Commission

aCCeSS∴亡O the peer rev|eW PrOCeSS raises coxplex and

ditficult issues; the Board mustl however′　Seek∴a solu亡ion

WhlCh reconciles the professionls specific concems with
the ConmlSSion's needs.　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　‘

Your leヒter indica亡es that the Boa[d will soon be con-

Sidering wheヒher the peer rev|eW PrOCeSS Shou⊥c; ineorporate

firm-On-fir爪review. As you know′　tne Peer Review Cormittee

has reco柵ended fir鳳-On-firm reviews′ POSSibly leaving to

the discretion of the firm under review∴the selection of the

reViewin9 firm. As I undersヒand the Committee-s current

PrOPOSal′　the Performance Review Panel●s invoIvement in

the process∴WOuld be 11mited to reporting on∴whether∴亡he

重eV|eWing firm met established standards in conducting the

reV|eW′　rather∴than　亡he quality of the reviewed firm-s

9rac亡ice.

The Institute has indicated to us that abc)ut 35 percent
bt the firms participating in the progra鳳∴Will elect the

firm-On-firm approach. Since nearly all of the large firms

are like⊥y to be in亡h|S grOllP′　this type of review∴Will

aPParentiぎenCO加PaSS the grea亡majority of engage兜ents

|nVO⊥ving Co柵ission registrants. unfortunately′ however′

I do not believe that the flrm-On-firm review approach′

aS Presently structured′ is the appropriate way to provide

the appearance and assurance of independence tha亡bo:h the

Co同ission∴and the projession are seeking. If peer rev|eWS

COnducted by one firm of another are to bg' Cre。ible′ 1t

WOuld be preferable to have the Performance Review Panel

Select the∴reViewing f証m and issue its final report∴witllOut

eXPreSSing reliance on any repor亡PrePa[ed by those engaqed

tO S亡aff the review・ Sta亡ed difterently′ tne∴Performance

豊轟嘉1。器藍器d亡器霊で器薯。嵩嵩沼‡h。
Peer reView process.

Before the Commission can evaluate whether∴the more

reStrlCted approach recommended by the Peer Review Co間i亡tee

can meet the objectives of the peer review program it wi11

be neces3ary for us to unders亡and more clearly the obstacles
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John J. 14cCIoy, Esquiでe

Pa9e Five

engagements should rest∴w重th the reviewer§, under Boa重d

OVerSight′　and should depend on whether∴theY are Sa亡isfied

亡hat∴the rev|eWed flrm’s personnel and t11e PrOCedureさ

utilized in∴those engagements can be exam|ned in othe重　WayS.

As we discussed at our May 17 meeting′　the Board wi11.be

⊥ooking specifically at∴的ese troublesorae i§SueS.

Another important qlleStion bearing on∴the scope of pee[

rev|eWS is∴the extent∴to which wort: Perforl蒔曇　outside of the

United States should be enc'OmPaSSed.　Where American inves亡OrS

are asked to rely on∴aI-　aud|t rePO[t based upon work performed

OVerSeaS′　they are entitled to expect, and should receive. the

Same leve1 0f professionalism and Judgme証in both tine forei9n

and the domestic phases of tne audit. Accordingly′ I urge the

Board　亡O reCOgnize the need to sa亡isfy itself as to the

quality of engagements performed outside the United States.
Aga|n′　however′ I also recognize thaヒ　there唯y be legal and

O亡her difficulties ur‘ique to peer∴reVeiws performed ou亡Side

Of∴th|S COuntry・ In the Co鳳mission-s judgment, the Public

Oversight　8oard is the body best suited, aS an initial

matter′　tO address∴these problems and to attemp亡　t°　Strike

the proper batance.

In my vie叫　Credible peer review procedu章es∴are an

esse章ltial element in　亡he AICPAIs self-re9ulatory effort′

and I expect∴that much of the Boardls ene[gies over the

next few∴mOnths wi11 have to be devoted∴to that subjecヒ.

Both the Board and the Execu亡ive Committee must∴realize

tnat a self-regulatory effort∴which fails to incorpo【ate a

meaningfui　3yStem Of peer review wi11 compel the Cormission

亡O Withdraw its suppo[t for the professionls r)rOgram.工　a照

deeply concerned∴that∴the sta亡us of t【le Peer Reviev ComjT,it-

teels reco億-nendatiol-S aS Of May 25 make that possiDili亡y a

Very real one.

雪

輿種age些n亡Adv壁哩と_重工要望皇

Your let亡er inplie§　that the Board intends to defer

to a la亡er daヒe the question of the proper scope of rnanage-

ment adviso重y se重Vices.　As you know, there is considerable

Public and Congressional interes亡and concern surrounding

ヒhat question′　and both the Commission∴and the professi。n
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